
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

December 11, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

            *A.  Minutes -   November 13, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting Page 1-16 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director Page 17-18  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 19-44 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Item Deferred 

by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser) 
       *E.  Schedule Special Commission Meeting for Chateau Project (Verbal)– Roger M. 

Carlton, Town Manager  
  *F.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page – 45-47 

G.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin 

has requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 

minutes have been included) Page 48-73 
 October 17, 2012 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
 June 25, 2012 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
 November 14, 2012 Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
 November 15, 2012 Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
 September 27, 2012 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

 

(Set for approximately _7:20_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

    

*1.   Building Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin Page 74-81    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[Ordinance deferred from November 13, 2012 Town Commission Meeting] 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

2.  Amending to Chapter 90 Planning & Zoning to Merge Function of DRB into 
P&Z Board Functions – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 82-92 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[Ordinance deferred from November 13, 2012 Town Commission Meeting] 

*3.  Amendment to the Retirement Plan Necessary to Settle Davis Case – Roger 
M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 93-96  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176 OF THE CODE TO 
CLARIFY THE NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE OFFICERS 
UNDER THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

*4.  FEMA Reinsertion of Section 42-92 (6) CCCL Elevation of Construction – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 97-111 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 42-41 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 42-76 “PERMIT 
PROCEDURES”; SECTION 42-77 “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF 
THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR”; SECTION 42-91 “GENERAL 
STANDARDS”; SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC STANDARDS”  INCLUDING 
RE-INSERTION OF SUBPARAGRAPH (6) RELATING TO THE CCCL; AND 
SECTION 42-95 COASTAL HIGH HAZARD AREAS (V-ZONES) OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

 

 5. Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney Page 112-122 

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF THE  CODE 
OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  PROVIDING 
 FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF PRINCIPALS; 
REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST EXPENDITURE BY 
JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  FOR   PENALTIES 
AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, CODIFICATION, 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 

 (Set for approximately __7:50__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

*1.  Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice and 
Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 123-
126 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM RENTAL 
OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-
FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

*A. Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant – Duncan Tavares, TEDAS 
Director Page 127-223 (TIME CERTAIN 8:30 P.M.)  

 ITEM 5A LINKED TO ITEM 5C 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE FIVE YEAR TOURISM 
STRATEGIC PLAN AGREEMENT WITH CJF MARKETING 
INTERNATIONAL AND REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATES, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

*B.  Certification of Charter Amendments Election Results – November 6, 2012 – 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk Page 224-227 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CHARTER AMENDMENTS ELECTION HELD 
ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*C. Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement – Duncan Tavares,  
TEDACS Director  Page 228-336 

  ITEM 5C LINKED TO ITEM 5A 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WAIVING THE COMPETITIVE BID 
PROCESS AND AUTHORIZING THE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL PLAN AGREEMENT WITH 
REDEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

*D. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Replace Electronic Control Devices – Chief 
of Police David Allen Page 337-341 
  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$7,505 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO PURCHASE SIX TASERS AND 
ACCESSORIES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

 

 *E. Purchase of a Replacement Parking Enforcement Truck – Chief of Police 
David Allen Page 342-346 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE  PURCHASE OF A  PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT TRUCK FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND FOR 
$18,042 BUDGETED UNDER MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ACCOUNT 
#402-9500-545-6410 FOR FY 2012/2013; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 

 F. Resolution in Support of the League of Women Voters of Florida – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 347-351 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PROCLAIMING 
SUPPORT OF THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF FLORIDA 
REQUEST TO GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT AND THE FLORIDA 
LEGISLATURE FOR CREATION OF AN ELECTION REFORM TASK 
FORCE. 

 

 G. Amendment to Settlement Agreement Between the Town of Surfside and 
Indian Creek Village – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 352-404 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO 
THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE (“VILLAGE”), PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Town Manager Recruitment Decision Tree– Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager    
Page 405-429 

  B.  Florida Department of Transportation Urging – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 430 
*C.  Traffic Study – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 431-432 
*D.  Free Parking the Night of the Food Truck Event – Thursday, December 27, 2012 

(5:00p.m. – 10:00p.m.) – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 433 
*E.  Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 434-519 
*F.  FPL Undergrounding Status Report – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Will be 

delivered on Monday, December 10, 2012 under separate cover) Page 520 (TIME 
CERTAIN 8:00 P.M.) 

*G.  Setting Priorities to Give Direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 521-524 

*H.  Town Attorney Performance Evaluation – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 525-535 
(TIME CERTAIN 9:00 P.M.) 

  
  

 
      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 

snovoa
Roger M. Carlton



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

November 13, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
      

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch thanked the Town Commission, Staff and residents for attending the 
Surfside Veteran’s Day ceremony.  He also thanked the residents for going out to 
vote during the November 6, 2012 General Election.  He was particularly pleased that 
all three Charter Amendments passed.  

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke about the size and complexity of the agenda.  She 
suggested to rearrange some of the agenda items to have plenty of time to discuss the 
sensitive items by placing the consent agenda at the end and discuss the priority items 
first.   
Commissioner Graubart requested to add item 9O to support Ruth K. Broad K-8 
Center with $500 for the Carnival. 
Mayor Dietch announced that item 4A2 and 4A3 are being deferred to the December 
11, 2012 Regular Town Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser requested to defer item 4B3 until further 
notification. 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser spoke about a matter that needed to be decided 
related to the settlement of Davis vs. The Town of Surfside cases.  She stated that 
outside counsel was present and she requested the Town Commission to discuss the 
item at a time certain of 8:00 p.m.  
 
Commission Kligman made a motion to adjust the agenda for the various items 
previously mentioned.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and 
all voted in favor. 
 
 

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch encouraged residents to sign up online to receive e-mail updates from 
the Town.   

G. Dr. Rodriguez, Ruth K. Broad Principal – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Dr. Rodriguez thanked the Mayor, the Town Commission and the Police Chief for 
their support during the Island Beach Bash.  She spoke about the different activities 
and events that the school is hosting and planning.  She also spoke about the General 
Obligation Bond issue and how the monies would be utilized to improve the school.  

H. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting – Don Nelson, 
Finance Director  
Finance Director Donald Nelson presented the Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting for FY 11/12. And explained the importance of 
receiving this Certificate. 
 
Item Set for Time Certain 8:00 p.m. 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser provided a brief history of the Davis cases to the 
Town Commission.  She explained that Officer Davis was employed by the Town 
from November 2002 through October 2007 when his employment was terminated.  
These cases arise out of that termination; the first case was filed during the period of 
time when Officer Davis was suspended and that is the case that is referred to as 
Davis 1 that was filed in June of 2007.  The second case (Davis 2) was filed in 
October 2007 when the termination took place.  The Town has been in this process 
for nearly five (5) years and November 19, 2012 is the scheduled trial date.  The trial 
that is scheduled will become unnecessary should the Town Commission approve the 
settlement agreement.  During the past five (5) years there have been approximately 
ten (10) executive sessions on this case, at least 5 mediations, many staff hours and 
attempts to settle this case.  There was a settlement presented to the previous Town 
Commission which was declined.   

Chief David Allen explained the Settlement Agreement.  Officer Davis will be 
reinstated as a Police Sergeant going back to October 12, 2007 when he was 
terminated and immediately placed on administrative leave.   He will have ninety (90) 
days to secure an assignment with ICE (Homeland Security Federal Agency).  If he 
does not secure the assignment he will remain on administrative leave for a period of 
one (1) year and four (4) months.  He will be provided $200,000 to reimburse his 
pension time from the Town of Surfside and also four (4) years and four (4) months 
from another Law Enforcement Agency.  The $200,000 includes an amount above his 
pension costs.  After that period of time of one (1) year and four (4) months which 
will be April 2014, he will retire as a Police Officer from the Town of Surfside.  The 
Internal Affairs cases and the reprimands will be marked “rescinded” per the Town 
Manager.  Chief Allen stated that those are the major issues and that the rest are legal. 

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

Mayor Dietch asked Chief David Allen to explain why he is recommending this 
settlement.  Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained that there is a clause in the 
agreement that requires “Non Disparagement”.  She stated that the records will speak 
for themselves and that anyone is free to secure copies of the records and the 
litigation which outlines the allegations.  She encouraged anyone that has any 
questions to ask for the file.  Mayor Dietch asked the Chief of Police for his 
professional opinion if this is the right decision for the Town Commission.  Chief 
Allen responded affirmatively. 

Vice Mayor Karukin asked for clarification of Item 2 of the Settlement Agreement.  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that what Item 2 means is that the Town is 
establishing his base pay rate in the current pay plan for the fourteen months that he 
will receive any rate increases approved by the Town Commission for all sergeants.   

Mr. Scott Cole, Outside Counsel, thanked the Town Manager and Town Attorney for 
completing a very difficult negotiation.  He explained that if the settlement agreement 
is not approved they will have to go to trial, but the trial will only be for one 
claim.  He stated that he has a stack of memos and documents and this is by far the 
best settlement that he has seen in four (4) years.  If the Town loses in the trial, the 
Town has the option to appeal the decision which will have a substantial additional 
cost.  The second claim would still remain. 

Vice Mayor Karukin asked if the settlement agreement is not approved, this issue 
could take some time.  Outside Counsel responded affirmatively.    
 
Commissioner Kligman asked what the fiscal impact would be if the Town would 
have to reinstate him since 2007.   Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the 
fiscal impact of reinstatement would be greater than the cost of settlement; $200,000 
is a one-time payment for his retirement.  He also explained that together with the 
settlement agreement, the Town Commission has an ordinance on first reading 
regarding the pension which creates a one time, one person class within the pension 
plan for someone who was hired on a certain date.  The Pension Board has reviewed 
the cost impact statement would define the cost to the pension plan and how it will be 
paid.  The ordinance will be brought back for second reading on December 11, 2012.  
 
Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor Karukin asked how the settlement would be 
funded.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that in the FY 12/13 Budget 
there is a $150,000 allocation for legal counsel, a portion of which would no longer 
be necessary due to the settlement and he will discuss this with Town Attorney Lynn 
Dannheisser as to how much can be used from that line item.  He stated that $350,000 
will be needed this fiscal year; $150,000 will be required for FY 13/14.  Town 
Manager Roger M. Carlton suggested that the $350,000 come out of surplus monies 
from FY 11/12.  The second reading ordinance will have a full explanation of the 
funding sources.   
 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

Vice Mayor Karukin had a question regarding the pension ordinance.  He wanted to 
know if the Town Commission could take out that special class in the future or have a 
sunset provision.   Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that the special class 
applied only to one person who met the specific criteria of the settlement and must sta 
in place.  
 
Commissioner Graubart asked if the League of Cities will be paying for any of the 
legal costs of this case.  Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser stated that the Town has 
no coverage from the League of Cities on this case but Mr. Davis’ fees are covered by 
the FOP. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked the Town Attorney if this matter is over once the 
settlement agreement was approved.  Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser responded 
affirmatively and stated that a detailed release would be signed.  
 
Commissioner Olchyk had a question on page two (2) of the Settlement Agreement, 
last paragraph on item # 9 regarding Town employees maintaining friendships with 
Mr. Davis.  Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained that this is related to the 
friendships that Mr. Davis currently maintains and it is not the Town’s intention to 
limit his right to maintain his friendships.  
 
Commissioner Graubart asked if Mr. Davis will be provided with any Police 
Department credentials, badges, weapon or a vehicle.  Chief of Police Allen 
responded that the Town will provide those things only if Mr. Davis secures a 
position with ICE.     
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked if the cost of supplying a vehicle will be above the 
$500,000.  Chief of Police David Allen responded affirmatively.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton added that the Town would not have to purchase a new vehicle for 
Mr. Davis. 
 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser recommended two (2) motions, the first motion 
approving the Settlement Agreement subject to the execution of the general release 
and the second motion on the first reading pension ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Settlement Agreement subject to 
the signature on the general release.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll and the motion 
passed 4-1 with Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition.  
 
     
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Graubart absent. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   October 15, 2012 – Special Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
 *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  

F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 
requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

- September 20, 2012 – Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting  
- September 12, 2012 - Tourist Board Meeting  

 
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __8:50___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

   *1.  Reduced Rate for Solid Waste Removal – Donald Nelson, Finance Director  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 66-35, “SCHEDULE OF 
FEES” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH A NEW RATE 
FOR SOLID WASTE REMOVAL TO DOWNTOWN BUSINESSES ABOVE 
STREET LEVEL WITH A 25% FEE REDUCTION WHICH SHALL BE 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2012; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE BY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Mayor Dietch opened the public Hearing.  No one wishing to speak on the item, 
Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second        
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
  
 
 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

 
2. Maximum Continuous Wall Frontage Ordinance – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin    

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 90-51 
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ordinance deferred to December 11, 2012 Town Commission Meeting at 7:00PM. 
 

3.  Elimination of DRB – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
DISSOLVING THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING 
THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, CHANGING MEMBERSHIP 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A TRANSITIONAL 
PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ordinance deferred to December 11, 2012 Town Commission Meeting at 7:00PM. 

 

 (Set for approximately __9:00___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1.  Pension Amendment – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING 
SECTION 2-176 OF THE CODE TO CLARIFY THE NORMAL 
RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE OFFICERS UNDER THE 
PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item was introduced by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser.   
See discussion on John Davis vs. Town of Surfside case on page 2. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pension amendment for 
this case.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The 
motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition. 
 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

 

    *2.  FEMA Reinsertion of Section 42-92 (6) CCCL Elevation of Construction – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 42-41 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 42-76 “PERMIT 
PROCEDURES”; SECTION 42-77 “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR”; SECTION 42-91 
“GENERAL STANDARDS”; SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC STANDARDS”  
INCLUDING RE-INSERTION OF SUBPARAGRAPH (6) RELATING TO 
THE CCCL; AND SECTION 42-95 COASTAL HIGH HAZARD AREAS 
(V-ZONES) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser presented the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 

3. Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms – Lynn 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN  ORDINANCE   OF  THE   TOWN   COMMISSION  OF  THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION   2-235 OF 
THE  CODE  OF  THE  TOWN OF SURFSIDE RELATING TO 
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND; PROVIDING  FOR   DEFINITIONS;  
PROVIDING  FOR ANNUAL EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL  FOR 
LOBBYIST REGISTRATIONS; REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF 
PRINCIPALS; REQUIRING DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL LOBBYIST 
EXPENDITURE BY JANUARY 15TH  OF EACH YEAR;   PROVIDING  
FOR   PENALTIES  AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEALER, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  Vice Mayor Karukin 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart absent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

 
4.  Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice 

and Amendment to Paragraph References – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM 
RENTAL OF SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES” 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item was deferred by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser. 
 

5.  Delinquency Penalties and Condominium Hotel Resort Tax Ordinance – 
Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTION 70-107 DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 
70-117 DELINQUENCY PENALITIES, INTEREST; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Item was deferred to December 11, 2012 Regular Town Commission meeting. 

 
 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __9:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
*A. Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant and Business Improvement 

District Organizational Plan – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director (SET FOR 
TIME CERTAIN 8:20 P.M.)  
Item was deferred 
 

*B.  Employee Health Benefits Retroactive Contract Renewal for FY 12-13 – 
Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Human Resources Director (SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 8:10 P.M.)  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RETROACTIVELY APPROVING THE GROUP 
HEALTH PLAN WITH UNITED HEALTHCARE / NEIGHBORHOOD 
HEALTH PLAN AND THE DENTAL, TERM LIFE INSURANCE, 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

9 
  

 

ACCIDENTAL DEATH, SHORT TERM DISABILILTY, AND LONG TERM 
DISABILITY WITH MUTUAL OF OMAHA; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Benefit Consultant Stan Bershad spoke on the item 
Commissioner Olchyk asked about the Town’s contribution and the possibility of 
employees contributing more to the Health Insurance.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton explained that Town employees also received the same percentage increase as 
the Town. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

   
         *C.  Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds – David Allen, Chief of Police  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED NINETY DOLLARS ($62,490) 
TO BE FUNDED BY PROCEEDS OF CONFISCATED FUNDS. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.  Commissioner Olchyk 
seconded the motion. 
Commissioner Olchyk asked if the forfeiture funds could be used to purchase the four 
wheel drive vehicle under item 5F of the agenda.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton 
stated that the purchase of that vehicle is very important for this Town and it will be 
included in the lease under the Police Vehicle Lease Program that was approved 
during the April 10, 2012 Town Commission meeting. 

The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart absent. 

*D.  Fraternal Order of Police Local 135 Collective Bargaining Agreement – Year 3 
Wage Re-opener – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE FRATERNAL 
ORDER OF POLICE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT – YEAR 
3 WAGE RE-OPENER FOR THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE FLORIDA 
STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE DATED OCTOBER 1, 
2010 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013; DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT- YEAR 3 WAGE RE-OPENER  
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER  TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO  IMPLEMENT 
THE TERMS OF THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT – YEAR 3 WAGE RE-OPENER 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

10 
  

 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.  Commissioner Graubart was 
absent. 
 

*E.  Miami Dade County – Prohibition of Red Light Cameras – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, IN SUPPORT OF THE “RED LIGHT CAMERA” 
PROGRAM AND IN OPPOSITION TO THE  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS LEGISLATIVE ITEM FILE NUMBER 
121524; ORDINANCE REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. R-759-10 
REPEALING DIRECTION AND AUTHORITY TO IMPLEMENT A “RED 
LIGHT CAMERA” PROGRAM IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY IN THE 
UNINCORPORATED AREA OR ON COUNTY ROADS IF IT AFFECTS THE 
ABILITY OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE FROM MAINTENANCE OF ITS 
“RED LIGHT CAMERA” PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO SEND A 
CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE MUNICIPAL CLERK 
OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.  Commissioner Graubart was 
absent. 
 

F.  Lease of a Four Wheel Drive Vehicle for Police Department – David Allen, 
Chief of Police  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $31,820 OF THE PHASE TWO POLICE VEHICLE LEASE PROGRAM 
WITH SUNTRUST BANK FOR THE LEASE OF A FORD EXPLORER 
INTERCEPTOR UTILITY VEHICLE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO THE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
TOWN AND SUNTRUST BANK; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner 
Graubart absent. 

G. Proposed Agreement with the Miami-Dade State Attorney’s Office to 
Prosecute Criminal Municipal Ordinances – David Allen, Chief of Police  

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

11 
  

 

MIAMI-DADE STATE ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO PROSECUTE 
CRIMINAL MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS IN SURFSIDE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Olchyk 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart absent. 

*H.  Surfside Community Shuttle Service Contract (Limousines of South Florida, 
Inc.) – Bill Evans, Public Works Director  

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart 
absent. 
 
Commissioner Kligman requested the Town Manager to speak during a future 
meeting about the shuttle bus route, specifically the convenience of taking residents 
to Mount Sinai Hospital. 
 

*I.  Miami Dade County – People’s Transportation Plan: MDTA Agreement for 
the Surfside Bus – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 8:00 P.M.)  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”), AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN 
AND FOR THE TOWN TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE SUPPLEMENTAL 
PUBLIC TRANSIT THROUHOUT THE TOWN ON A DESIGNATED 
ROUTE AND SCHEDULE AS AMENDED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart 
absent. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

12 
  

 

 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
*A.  Committee Appointments – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 
 Vice Mayor Karukin appointed Alan Gorme to the Parking Structure Advisory 

Committee. 
 Commissioner Kligman appointed Jayme Bengio to the Personnel Appeals Board. 
  
*B.  Calvin Giordano & Associates (CGA) Agreement Update- Roger M. Carlton, 

Town Manager (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 8:45 P.M.)  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Commissioner Kligman would like to terminate the current contract and go out to 

bid excluding IT services and Community Development. 
 Commissioner Graubart provided the members of the Town Commission with a 

handout regarding Calvin Giordano and Associates (CGA).  
 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he has no problems with CGA and that with 

everything that is currently happening in Town he would not make any changes at 
this moment. 

 Town Manager Roger Carlton suggested going out to bid for Engineer, Architecture 
and Landscape services only excluding the IT Department and the Community 
Development Planning Department. 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the Town Manager’s 
recommendation and to issue an RFP for Architectural, Landscape and Engineering 
Services.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The Mayor 
made a friendly amendment for the successful bidder to sign a contract that would 
have a term of three years with up to two (2) one year extensions.   

 Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk accepted the Mayor’s friendly 
amendment.  The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor 
Karukin voting in opposition. 

 
 A discussion took place regarding the design of the new downtown improvements 

funded $400,000 voluntary proffer from the Surf Club and the work that CGA is 
offering to do at no cost.  Mr. Dennis Giordano with Calvin Giordano and Associates 
spoke about the specifics of the offer.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that 
this comprehensive report will give the Town Commission a better understanding of 
how the $400,000 will be used and will help them make the best decision. 

  
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the donation of services from CGA 

without any strings attached.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin and all voted in favor.  

 
 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

13 
  

 

 
 
*C.  Undergrounding Utilities – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR TIME 

CERTAIN 7:30 P.M.)  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item with the staff 
recommendations. 
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke about some research done by the Public Utility Research 
Center in 2007 and he stated that undergrounding projects are very expensive and he 
thinks that there are many pros and cons to this type of project. 
Mr. Ken Arnold spoke in support of the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked the Town Manager if by approving this item, they are 
committing to the $8,900,304.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton responded they are 
not committed to anything at this time,  By approving this item they will be retaining 
bond counsel and financial advisor who will not be paid until a transaction is 
ultimately closed. 
Commissioner Graubart expressed his concerns and would like to see the project 
financing spread over a long period of time.  He would like to see it spread over 20 
years.  Also, he stated that he is not sure about the life of undergrounding projects. 
Mr. DJ Cannava spoke in favor of the item and thanked Commissioner Graubart, 
Commissioner Kligman and Vice Mayor Karukin for responding to his emails. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve retaining bond counsel and 
financial advisor.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 

*D.  Town Manager Transition Planning – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton thanked the Town Commission for the opportunity 

and spoke about his retirement scheduled for April 26, 2013. 
 Mayor Dietch spoke in appreciation of the Manager for his public service, for 

building a great team and the incredible legacy he is leaving. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin expressed his love of the Points of Light and how it kept the 

Commission informed with everything that was going on in Town.  He thanked him 
for keeping him in the game when he wanted to give up. 
Commissioner Kligman spoke about the Town Manager, his uniqueness, his strong 
work ethic and thanked him for all the years of public service and for a fantastic 
group of employees.   
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she was never a public figure and she is not an 
easy person to deal with.  She admired his work ethic and that he always puts his 
work above his personal health.  The Town of Surfside will remember him because 
during the last two years has made the Town a totally different place. 
Mayor Dietch expressed his wishes to have the Town Manager involved in choosing 
his successor.  All the information should be flowing to one person, putting together 
a comprehensive job description, salary range, benefits package and bring back a 
recommendation to the December 11, 2012 Town Commission meeting.   
Commissioner Olchyk expressed that she would like to be actively involved during 
this process and would like for this process to take place in house.    
This process will be done in house and if the Town cannot find the right person, an 
outside company could be retained. 
 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

14 
  

 

Commissioner Graubart was feeling poorly and excused himself from the meeting at 
10:26 PM. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to extend the meeting another hour.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor.  
Commissioner Graubart was absent. 
 

  E.  Setting Priorities to Give Direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

 Item Linked 9K 
 Vice Mayor Karukin would like to provide the Manager with a form to better rank 

the Town priorities. 
 Commissioner Kligman expressed her interest in setting the date to set priorities.  

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that January might be a good time.  
Commissioner Kligman thinks January will be too late. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that this item could be placed on the regular agenda and 
allocated about forty five minutes to discuss or come an hour early from the 
scheduled time to discuss this item.  Everyone agreed to begin the meeting at 6:00 
PM.   

 
 F.  Topics for a Combined Meeting of the Town Commission and Planning and 

Zoning Board – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin  
 Vice Mayor Karukin presented the item. 

 He would like to see the Planning and Zoning Board discuss issues that can tighten 
up certain aspects of the code that may at present give a bit too much flexibility, like 
the potential to build huge buildings on an aggregated lot with unity of title.  He 
provided a list of items that he would like the Planning and Zoning Board to discuss 
by themselves or at a joint meeting with the Town Commission.   

 
G. Discussion Regarding Reports on the Commission Agenda – Commissioner 

Michelle Kligman  
Commissioner Kligman expressed her concerns with the Points of Light.  She thinks 
the report is very informative but sometimes it is not clear what actions are to be 
taken.  She thinks that if an item requires an action that item should be labeled as 
such. 
Vice Mayor Karukin liked Commissioner Kligman’s idea. 
Commissioner Kligman suggested that maybe putting the entire action items in the 
front of the Points of Light will help or making a distinction with an asterisk.  The 
Town Manager stated he would highlight Action Items. 
Everyone agreed to try it and see if it works. 
 

*H. Change of Town Commission Meetings for 2013 – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager  

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the new meeting dates for January, 

July and September 2013 and to adopt the related deadlines to deliver the agendas.  

Page 14



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

15 
  

 

The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion passed 4-0 with 
Commissioner Graubart absent. 

 
 
* I.  Failure of the Seawall to the South of the Intersection of 88th Street and Carlyle 

Avenue – Bill Evans, Public Works Director  
 Bill Evans Public Works Director presented the item. 
 Commissioner Kligman asked the source of the funds.  Town Manager Roger M. 

Carlton stated that the funds will be coming from the Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage 
Project contingency fund. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.  Commissioner Graubart was absent. 

 
J. Backflow Preventers – Commissioner Joe Graubart  

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item in Commissioner Graubart’s 
absence. 
 

 K.  Setting Date to Discuss Commission Priorities – Commissioner Kligman  
 Item Linked to 9E 
 
 L.  Discussion Item Fact Sheet - Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 Mayor Dietch presented the item and would like to adopt the form as a policy for the 

Town Commission to place items on the Agenda. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin would not like to codify this as a policy and allow flexibility.  
 Commissioner Olchyk said she agreed with Vice Mayor Karukin. 
 Commissioner Kligman stated that she does not have a problem with the current 

procedure.  After much discussion, no change was made in the current policy.   
     

*M.  Miami-Dade County Consent Decree Settlement Agreement – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager  

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the report.  The motion received a 

second from Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner 
Graubart absent. 

 
N.  Red Cross Donation – Commissioner Graubart  
      Commissioner Kligman presented the item for Commissioner Graubart. 
 Commissioner Olchyk spoke in opposition to the item. 
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve a $500 donation to the Red Cross 

for Hurricane Sandy relief.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin.  The motion passed 3-1 with Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition.  
Commissioner Graubart was absent. 

  
O.  Ruth K Broth K-8 School Donation – Commissioner Graubart  

Commissioner Kligman presented the item for Commissioner Graubart. 
Commissioner Graubart requested the Town Commission to approve $500 for the 
Ruth K. Broth K-8 School Carnival. 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 13, 2012 
 
  

16 
  

 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve $500.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion passed 3-1 with Commissioner 
Olchyk voting in opposition.  Commissioner Graubart was absent.   

  
 
      10. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at  
11:57 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 

Page 16



Page 17

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 18



Page 19

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"Linked to POL 10



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"Linked to POL 18



Page 42



Page 43

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3" Linked to POL 42

snovoa
Typewritten Text
   

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 44



Page 45

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 46



Page 47



Tourist Board 

Meeting Minutes 

October 17, 2012  

  

Date:  October 17, 2012 

Time:  5:30 pm 

Location:  Commission Chambers, Town Hall   

Minutes: 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by interim chairperson, Barbara Cohen. 

In attendance; member, Eli Tourgeman; member, Randi McBride; member, Ricardo Mualin; 
member, Barbara McLaughlin; Commission Liaison Joseph Graubart, Web and Special Projects 
Coordinator, Linda Jain; TEDACS Director, Duncan Tavares; resident, June Neville; recording 
clerk, Sarah Johnston. 

2. Introduction of new member Randi McBride ~ Commissioner Graubart 

Duncan Tavares introduced Randi McBride as the new appointee of Commissioner Graubart.  
Randi McBride spoke to her experience in government and in the Town. 

3. Election of Officers 

Barbara Cohen made a motion to nominating Eli Tourgeman as the chairperson.  Barbara 
McLaughlin seconded the motion. 
Randi McBride made a motion to nominate Ricardo Mualin as the chairperson.  Ricardo Mualin 
seconded the motion. 
Barbara McLaughlin made a brief statement regarding her seconding the motion to nominate 
Eli Tourgeman. 
Ricardo Mualin spoke to his experience and desire to be the chairperson. 
Eli Tougeman spoke to his experience and desire to be the chairperson. 
Barbara Cohen called a vote, Eli Tourgeman, Barbara McLaughlin, and Barbara Cohen voted to 
elect Eli Tourgeman as the chairperson.  Randi McBride and Ricardo Mualin voted for Ricardo 
Mualin as the chairperson 
 

Page 48

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Eli Tourgeman nominated Barbara Cohen as the vice-chairperson.  Eli Tourgeman, Barbara 
McLaughlin, Barbara Cohen, and Ricardo Mualin voted to elect Barbara Cohen as the vice-
chairperson.  
Eli Tourgeman nominated Barbara McLaughlin as the secretary, Barbara McLaughlin declined.   
 
*There were no nominations for secretary.  
 

4. Review and approval of September 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes (emailed) 

Barbara Cohen made a motion to approve with minor corrections, Ricardo Mualin second.  All 
members present voted in favor. 

5. A/R & A/P (emailed) 

Duncan Tavares explained that code compliance submitted a report reflecting the businesses 
delinquent in payment of resort taxes.   
Barbara Cohen asked for clarification on an item relating to resort taxes and about a particular 
businesses status on resort tax payment.  
Duncan Tavares responded and indicated the particular business was timely with payments. 
 

6. Results of Tourism Five Year Consultant RFP Selection Process – CJMI Proposal 
(emailed) 

Duncan Tavares introduced the company and explained the events leading up to this 
presentation. He indicated that the Town received a total of seven responses to the request for 
proposals advertised for consultant services. 

The Board members asked Duncan Tavares questions about the process for selecting, 
approving, and starting the strategic plan (relating to the impending development in the Town.) 

Duncan Tavares responded to all of the questions.   

Carolyn Feimster, from CJF Marketing International, Sharon McCormick, Terrell Frietz, and 
Christopher Brown from Redevelopment Management Associates presented on their proposed 
strategy. 

They went over their experience, and the items their plan will cover including; branding, travel 
packaging, partnerships, industry sales, trends and statistics. 

Eli Tourgeman asked how long the process would be and if they would be working with Grand 
Beach Hotel, Surfside. 

Carolyn Feimster responded that the process will take about 6 months and they intend to work 
with local businesses. 

Duncan Tavares asked how would they address the issue of obtaining Town resident buy-in. 

Page 49



Carolyn Feimster responded explained how this issue has been handled in other locations. 

The Board asked questions about what the plan will encompass and how they will obtain the 
information, cost, and terms of the agreement. 

Commissioner Graubart asked how they measured performance. 

Carolyn Feimster responded they usually measure with increased resort tax revenue, 
benchmarks, hotel occupancy, and other factors.  

Randi McBride asked if any part of the plan includes bringing new businesses to the Town.  

Christopher Brown responded to the question and explained what he did in Delray Beach to 
encourage new businesses. 

Barbara Cohen made a motion to recommend for approval, Eli Tourgeman seconded the 
motion.  All members present voted in favor. 

7. Review of FY 12/13 Events & Promotions (worksheet emailed) 

Eli Tourgeman asked if any members had any items to add [in addition to the items included on 
the distributed list of approved activities] for approval to the upcoming year events.   

Duncan Tavares confirmed there is about $25,000 (not earmarked) remaining in the budget. 

Eli Tourgeman stated that he would like to see at least one more event planned for the 
upcoming year. 

Duncan Tavares explained that the Board might want to consider allocating the remaining 
money or portion thereof towards creation of new and more polished brochures to be 
developed for distribution to the hotels. 

Barbara Cohen made a motion to approve $5,000 for brochures and $15,000 for Surfside Spice, 
Eli Tourgeman seconded the motion.  All members voted in favor. 

a. Town wide events in partnership with the Parks & Recreation Department 
(Commissioner Kligman) 

Duncan Tavares explained he has been approached by Commissioner Kligman requesting more 
synergy between the Tourist and Parks and Recreation departments for larger town-wide 
events.   

Eli Tourgeman expressed concern with allocating additional funds towards parks and recreation 
events considering the money already allocated to the Community Center. 

Ricardo Mualin suggested looking at the grants program to identify events both departments 
could participate in and hold in the Town. 

Page 50



Duncan Tavares explained items such as chili cook-offs were suggested.  He suggested the 
Tourist Department get involved in the Parks and Recreation Department events and stated a 
joint meeting may make be effective. 

Eli Tourgeman expressed interest in having a joint meeting. 

Ricardo Mualin stated that he believes the problem with synergy is an internal problem to be 
addressed by the Town Manager. 

Randi McBride stated that she agrees a joint meeting could be helpful.  

Commissioner Graubart stated he would like to introduce a discussion item to the Commission 
and suggest buy-in by the Commissioners. 

Eli Tourgeman suggested a formal meeting between both Boards and Committees to discuss 
this one item. 

b. Food Truck / Antique Car Show – Eli Tourgeman 

Eli Tourgeman said it is too soon for the antique car show and asked for feedback on the food 
truck events. 

Duncan Tavares suggested that if the Board recommends having a food truck event they 
commit to going to the downtown restaurants to prepare them for this event. 

Eli Tourgeman suggested having a food truck event and using the $5,000 remaining [in the 
budget] for this item. 

Randi McBride made a motion to allocate to $5,000 towards a food truck event.  Eli Tourgeman 
seconded the motion. 

Barbara Cohen expressed concern with allocating the remaining $5,000. 

All members present voted in favor. 

The Board stated they believe it should be an evening event in December, Randi McBride 
proposed the 94th street parking lot as a location for the food truck events, Ricardo Mualin 
agreed. 

Duncan Tavares stated there might be an issue with that parking lot because of the parking 
permits for the employees of the downtown merchants.  He would need to speak with the 
Police Department. 

Randi McBride indicated she would speak with the staff in Miami Beach about what happened 
in North Beach when they had their food truck event.  

In case there is an issue with that parking lot the Board selected the post office parking lot as a 
second choice. 

Page 51



The Board suggested December 27th as the first choice; November 29th as the second choice (if 
it can make the gazette,) and December 6th is the third choice. 

All members voted in favor. 

Eli Tourgeman volunteered to speak with the restaurants as soon as he has a list of the food 
trucks attending. 

Ricardo Mualin expressed concern with Eli Tourgeman being the chairperson and a possible 
conflict of interest between Eli Tourgeman’s roles in the Town as a business owner and 
president of the Surfside Business Association. 

Eli Tourgeman responded he would provide the article where he responded to that concern 
previously. 

Commissioner Graubart indicated he had also expressed concern with the same issue and will 
be requesting a written opinion from the Town Attorney regarding the conflict of interest. 

Next meeting: November 5, 2012 

8. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.  

 

Page 52



 

Downtown Advisory Committee Meeting 

Monday June 25, 2012 

7:00pm Commission Chambers 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. Town Manager Welcome  / Roll Call  
Town Manager Roger Carlton called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. 
 
In attendance was; member Ken Arnold (arrived at 7:09pm); member Eileen Kileen; member Robert 
Andai (arrived at 7:10pm); member Shaun Granald (arrived at 7:25pm); member Louis Cohen; member 
Eli Tourgeman; member Fernando Marmolejos. 
 
Also in attendance was; Town Manager Roger Carlton; TEDACS Director Duncan Tavares; Commissioner 
Kligman; Town Planner Richard Cannone; resident Barbara Cohen; resident Barbara McLaughlin. 
 

2. Review of May 30, 2011 Meeting Minutes 
Louis Cohen made a motion to approve, Eileen Kileen seconded the motion. All members present voted 
in favor. 
 

3. Business Improvement District Timeline 
Town Manager Roger Carlton introduced this item and Duncan Tavares reviewed the process and 
timeline to implement a business improvement district (BID).  
Commissioner Kligman spoke to what the BID will provide and clarified that a BID will provide services in 
addition to the things the Town provides and also gives the businesses authority over how the additional 
raised funds are spent.  She clarified that any special assessment would be on the businesses and not 
residential property owners. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that the BID would still have to adopt a budget and be subject 
to audits; essentially a BID would provide self-governance of the funds but would still be subject to 
review. 
Duncan Tavares discussed some of the committees that would be created and discussed the desired 
make-up of those committees that would be most beneficial to the Town and creation of the BID. 
 

4. Sign Code Ordinance Presentation 
Town Manager Roger Carlton introduced this item and explained the proposed changes are in response 
to existing ambiguity. 
Richard Cannone presented a presentation of some of the options for modifications to the existing sign 
code. 

Page 53



Town Manager Roger Carlton asked if the Committee would indicate if they are interested in pursuing a 
study to initiate a façade improvement program. *** 
Louis Cohen expressed concern with the additional cost passed on to the smaller business owners.  He 
would like cost involved with sign restrictions to be considered. 
Eli Tourgeman would like to assess how many of the existing stores owners comply with the proposed 
sign restrictions. 
Robert Andai asked the average number of annual requests for new signs and indicated there is also 
additional expense of adding electricity/lighting to many of the existing signs. 
Shaun Grenald recommended determining how many stores would need electricity for their signs to 
have a better sense of the impact of the cost on the property owners/tenants. 
 
The Committee indicated they would like to move forward with this and then, at a later date with more 
information, make additional recommendations. 
 

5. Parking Structure Study Timeline 
Town Manager Roger Carlton stated the notice to proceed was issued about two weeks ago and he 
reviewed where the Town is in the process of beginning the study and what steps are forthcoming.  He 
said they would be looking at Post Office Lot, 94th Street lot, and the Abbot Lot. 
He asked for members to indicate whether they would serve on the parking advisory committee (for 
about ninety days).   
 

6. Wayfarer Install Timeline 
Duncan Tavares indicated the notice to proceed has been executed and the first signs to be completed 
and installed will be on the beach path.   
Town Manager Roger Carlton went over the plan for installation of the new signs. 
There was discussion about the intersections in the Downtown area regarding right turns on red lights 
and one-way signage. 
 

7. Deco Bikes Update 
Duncan Tavares explained some of the difficulty with placing a deco bike station on Publix property, he 
said as a result he is looking on placing the bike station across the street from the original planned 
location. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton stated that this issue and difficulty has come from Publix corporate office 
not the local store manager. 
 

8. Tourist Board: Advertising of Downtown / Surfside Spice / Turtles Updates 
Duncan Tavares stated this item was on the agenda as a result of Sergio Castion’s plea at the previous 
meeting to advertise in Ocean Drive magazine.  Eli Tourgeman indicated that he has been trying to reach 
out to the purchasers of the Best Western and the 95th Street developers to assist with the cost and has 
not heard back as of the meeting.  He expressed support of advertising in Ocean Drive magazine and 
said he thinks it will be beneficial for the downtown businesses. 
Duncan Tavares indicated that Surfside Spice is beginning July 1, 2012, and he showed a picture of the 
turtles for the art project. 
 

9. Action Item 

Page 54



Robert Andai asked what came of the previous discussion relating to development of a 
marketing/branding strategy for the Town. 
Duncan Tavares stated for the upcoming budget year there is an item that will be presented to the 
Commission for their approval.  He encouraged the Committee members to attend if there is an item 
about which they feel strongly. 
Shaun Grenald asked that the awnings be considered when making determinations about the sign code. 
 

10. Public Comment 
*none. 

11. Next Meeting:  Wednesday September 26, 2012 
The next meeting will be changed because of Yom Kippur.  The next meeting will likely be held in early 
October 2012. 

12. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:40pm. 

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A4



Page 98

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A5



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



     
Lynn M
Town 

 

 
TO
 
FR
 
CC
 
DA
 
SU

 
This 
requi
the T
maili
a num
refere
Secti

  
M. Dannheisse
Attorney  

O:  To

ROM: Ly

C:  Ro

ATE: De

BJECT: Am
no

amendment 
ire that in the

Town may pr
ng to the rec

mber reversa
ence to Secti
on 90.41.5 n

O

      
er 

 

own Comm

ynn M. Dan

oger Carlto

ecember 11

mendment t
otice and am

changes Ord
e event the c
rovide notice
cord property
al in the same
ion 90.41.5 i
now refers to

TOWN 
Office of th

MUNIC
9293 HA

SURFSIDE,
 

 

MEM

ission 

nnheisser, T

on, Town M

, 2012 

to Short Te
mendment t

dinance No. 
certified mail
e by posting 
y owner. We
e paragraph 
in two place
o Section 1-8

OF SURF
he Town A

 
CIPAL BUILDING
ARDING AVENU
 FLORIDA 3315

 

 

MORANDUM

Town Attorn

anager 

rm Rental o
o paragraph

1573, Sectio
l notification
on the prope

e are also us
of the codifi

es in which s
8 (Penalty fo

	
FSIDE 

Attorney 
G 
UE 
4-3009 

       

M 

ney 

ordinance t
h reference

on 2, adopte
n is returned
erty and sen
ing this as a

fied version o
should read S
or Violations

        

Telephone

o allow for 
es 

ed on May 10
d as unclaime
nd the notice 
an opportunit
of the ordina
Section 90.4
s).  

:  305 993-106

alternative 

0, 2011 to 
ed or refused
by first-clas

ty to correct 
ance that is a

41.1 and 

65 

d 
ss 

a 

Page 123

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157

snovoa
Typewritten Text
**Attachment available upon request.



Page 158

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"



Page 228

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4"



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "B"



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 348

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 352

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5G



Page 353

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 414



Page 415

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4A"



Page 422



Page 423

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4B"



Page 424



Page 425

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4C"



Page 426

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4D"



Page 427



Page 428

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "4E"



Page 429

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "5"



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
December 11, 2012 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Florida Department of Transportation Urging 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To provide direction to the Town Attorney to draft a resolution urging the Governor and 
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) to budget for and provide police details 
for all State roadwork projects. 

Consideration: Most drivers have encountered traffic delays due to Florida Department of 
Transportation roadwork projects.  I have been advised by our administration that such 
projects are not required to provide police details to manage the associated traffic.  I 
believe that unless units of government and residents share their feedback then no 
positive change will result.  Accordingly, I am seeking your support to direct the Town 
Attorney to prepare a resolution urging to the Governor and Florida Department of 
Transportation to provide police details for all roadwork projects, and that upon 
adoption that the resolution be provided to all units of government in Miami-Dade 
County for consideration and action. 

Page 430

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 431

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



 

 

 

 

 

Traffic Study  

Can be found separate in your  

agenda packet 

Page 432



1

Sandra Novoa

From: Joe Graubart
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:45 AM
To: Duncan Tavares; Roger Carlton
Cc: Sandra Novoa; David Allen
Subject: Re: Commissioner Joe Graubart disscussion item for TC Dec 11 Agenda

Thank you all  
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless Droid 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Duncan Tavares <dtavares@townofsurfsidefl.gov> 
To: Roger Carlton <RCarlton@townofsurfsidefl.gov> 
Cc: Sandra Novoa <snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, Joe Graubart <jgraubart@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, David Allen 
<david.allen@townofsurfsidefl.gov> 
Sent: Tue, Dec 4, 2012 13:42:53 GMT+00:00 
Subject: Commissioner Joe Graubart disscussion item for TC Dec 11 Agenda 

The Commissioner would like to add the following discussion item: 
  
Free Parking the night of the Food Truck Event – Thursday December 27, 2012  (5pm‐10pm) 
  
Duncan Tavares 
Tourism, Economic Development 
& Community Services Director 
dtavares@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
  

 
Town of Surfside          
9293 Harding Ave 
Surfside, FL 33154 
Tel. 305-864-0722 
Fax. 305-861-1302 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
  
Tales of the Surfside Turtles ~ A Public Art Event!  
For more information including sponsoring a Turtle Sculpture:  
www.talesofthesurfsideturtles.com / www.facebook.com/#!/talesofthesurfsideturtles 

 
Shop . Dine . Stay 

Page 433

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 434

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 435



Page 436

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448



Page 449



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466



Page 467



Page 468



Page 469



Page 470



Page 471



Page 472



Page 473



Page 474



Page 475



Page 476



Page 477



Page 478



Page 479



Page 480



Page 481



Page 482



Page 483



Page 484



Page 485



Page 486



Page 487



Page 488



Page 489



Page 490



Page 491



Page 492



Page 493



Page 494



Page 495



Page 496



Page 497



Page 498



Page 499



Page 500



Page 501



Page 502



Page 503



Page 504



Page 505



Page 506



Page 507



Page 508



Page 509



Page 510



Page 511



Page 512



Page 513



Page 514



Page 515



Page 516

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment '2"



Page 517



Page 518



Page 519



 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9F  

Title: FPL Undergrounding Status Report 

Will be delivered Monday, December 10, 2012 under 

separate cover. 

Page 520



Page 521

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 522



Page 523



Page 524

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
December 11, 2012 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Town Attorney Performance Evaluation 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To seek concurrence from the Town Commission to perform an annual performance 
evaluation of the Town Attorney in accordance with Section 3.B. of the Employment 
Agreement of Town Attorney and if appropriate, assess opportunities to align said 
agreement with the needs and desires of the Town Commission to be discussed no later 
than the regularly scheduled January 2013 Commission Meeting. 

Consideration: The Town Attorney has served the Town of Surfside since September of 2008.  As part of 
the Employment Agreement of Town Attorney (Section 3.B.), the Town Commission is to 
conduct a performance evaluation at least annually; it has been a year since the last 
performance evaluation was conducted.  Attached for your reference is the 
Employment Agreement of Town Attorney and a performance appraisal worksheet for 
your use. 

 

Attachments 

Page 525

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 526

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 527



Page 528



Page 529



Page 530



Page 531



Page 532



 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL WORKSHEET 

POSITION: TOWN ATTORNEY 
APPRAISAL DATE: ____________ 

 
Each major area of responsibility of the subject position is summarized below. Please consider 
each area thoughtfully, and rate performance over the past year using the following scale: 
 

1- Needs improvement 
2- Fair 
3- Satisfactory 
4- Good 
5- Excellent 
X- Unable to rate 

 
Indicate each rating by circling the rating on the scale. Explanations and examples supporting 
each rating should be noted under Specifics/Comments. It will greatly enhance the value and 
usefulness of the appraisal process if you will express what you like, what you want more of, and 
what you would like done differently with respect to the Town Attorney’s performance. Please 
attached additional pages for your comments if needed. 
 
1.  Organizational Management:  leading and supervising Office of Town Attorney; planning; 

selecting qualified staff and outside counsel; fostering morale and productivity; organizing 
people and work; and achieving and measuring results. 

 
Rating: 1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
2. Legal Counsel: attending meetings and responding to telephone inquiries; educating, 

researching and providing legal advice to Mayor, Commissioners, management staff, and 
appointed officials; rendering sound legal opinions regarding their powers and duties, and 
regarding specific issues. 

 
Rating: 1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 

Page 533

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "B"



3. Legal Documents: drafting and reviewing agenda materials, ordinances, resolutions, 
conveyances, contracts, and other documents as directed by the Commissioners; and 
management. 

 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
4. Legal Representation: investigating claims and complaints; supervising and monitoring 

outside counsel hired by the Town; and evaluating risk, liability and opportunities for 
settlement of claims and litigation. 

 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
5. Relationships with Town Commission: forthrightly and fully communicating with 

Commissioners and Mayor; promptly responding to requests; maintaining objectivity; and 
providing clear, concise materials, reports, and presentations to the Commission. 

 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
6. Community Relations: timely, credible contacts with the media; cooperating with 

nongovernmental citizens and business groups involved in improving the Town; responding 
to citizens’ complaints; and requests by telephone and in person. 

 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
7. Intragovernmental Relations: cooperating, supporting, and aligning with the Town 

Manager’s office and Department Directors to meet policy objectives of the Town 
Commission. 

 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
8. Intergovernmental Relations: exercising leadership and cooperating with counterparts at 

Municipal, County, and State levels; keeping aware of litigation and plans of other 
jurisdictions that may affect the Town; and proposing legislative bills and amendments. 

Page 534



 
Rating:  1 2 3 4 5 X 
 
Specifics/Comments:  
 
 
General Comments:  

 
 
 
 

Name  Title  Date 
 

Page 535


	3A - Minutes 
	3B - Budget to Actual 
	3C - Points of Light
	3F - CGA Progress Report
	3G - Committee/Board Minutes
	4A1 - Building Frontage Ordinance 
	4A2 - Elimination of DRB
	4A3 - Amendment to the Retirement Plan Necessary to Settle Davis Case
	4A4 - FEMA Ordinance
	4A5 - Amendment to Lobbyist Registration and Adoption of Forms
	4B1 - Amendment to Short Term Rental Ordinance to Allow for Alternative Notice and Amendment to Paragraph references
	5A - Tourism Five Year Strategic Plan Consultant
	5B - Certification of Election Results
	5C - Business Improvement District Consultant Agreement
	5D - Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	5E - Purchase of Replacement Parking Enforcement Truck
	5F - Resolution in Support of the LEague of Women Voters of Florida
	5G - Amendment to Settlement Agreement with Indian Creek Villae
	9A - Town Manager Recruitment Decision Tree
	9B - Florida Department of Transportation Urging
	9C - Traffic Study
	9D - Free Parking the Night of the Food Truck Event - Thursday, December 27, 2012
	9E - Additional Deco Bike Rental Stations
	9G - Setting Priorities
	9F - FPL Undergrounding Status Report
	9H - Town Attorney Performance Evaluation 



